International Network for Corporate Social Responsibility

+ Corporate Training ¥ Management Systems Consultants * Auditors + Advocates +

For the Kind Attention of:

Reporting Team

United Nations Global Compact

685 Third Avenue, FL 12

New York, NY 10017

Cc:

Mr Kelvin Nwachukwu

Local Network Contact Person

UNGC Nigeria

Dear Sirs,

Request for Extension of deadline to submit our COE

We write to request for your kind consideration for an extension of deadline to submit our COE as we have
been very busy with corporate sustainability field audits and training for organizations since the past few
months. We will resume at the office in Lagos Nigeria in about two weeks time, so will prepare and upload
the COE at that time.

We sincerely apologize for any inconveniences caused.

Yours sincerely,

%

Eustace Onuegbu
President

INCSR Secretariat, Plot 105, Kunle Akinosi Street, Off Oshodi - Apapa Expressway, Lagos, Nigeria
Tel: +234 (0) 81 086 10473; Email: admin@incsr.org; Web: www.incsr.org
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